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The house is now a duplex with a vernacular gable end frame with 6 by 2 bay double house with 
orientation on the lateral side to the street.  The double entry is composed of two sets of paired 
doors, each with a vertical light. The entries are sheltered by a heavy, flat roofed hood supported 
by 3 plain scroll brackets.  All the windows have molded surrounds and 2/2 window sash. The 
house and ell are supported by a high cut granite foundation with yard featuring a small granite 
retaining wall.   
The house was built by James Ring about 1870, after he took title of the land from Charles West, 
a fellow machinist with the Concord Railroad.    Later owners were Clarence Allen, a messenger 
with the Railroad Express Agency, and James Humphrey, a clerk at Gofkrauf’s stores which sold 
automobile accessories.  Research included the Concord Room of the Concord Library Concord 
Survey, City records and the Merrimack County Registry of Deeds.  

     
     
 


